RE: RESEND: date change Fwd: Re: cabin 2 bed 02/10 3 nights cabin 79 theresa styles

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To <reservations@rooms101.com>

Cc ‘Adam Lawson' <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, <MBA@GOTOEPM.COM>
Date 16/01/2023 05:33

Yes, the dates have been changed. Same cabin and same total.

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:19 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>

Subject: RESEND: date change Fwd: Re: cabin 2 bed 02/10 3 nights cabin 79 theresa styles

Adam,

has this been changed to new dates

On 12/01/2023 10:56, reservations@rooms19l.com wrote:

Adam this is the one I call you about for the dates change to feb
10-2023 same cabin same rate

Thanks

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Re: cabin 2 bed 01/13 3 nights cabin 79 theresa styles
Date: 10/01/2023 05:10

From: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

To: Margo Weingarten <margo.weingarten@gmail.com>

Cc: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>, MBA@GOTOEPM.COM,
reservations@rooms101.com

Here you go!

Theresa Styles - RES# 106742 - ER 79 (2 bedroom cabin) - ©1/13 for 3
nights - total to be charged - $550.00

Thanks,

Adam Lawson

Reservations Manager

Eagle Property Management, Inc.
865-868-6028
Www.eaglesridge.com

Www.myheritagecabin.com

On Jan 9, 2023, at 3:54 PM, Margo Weingarten
<margo.weingarten@gmail.com> wrote:




